








From: United Way TNC
To:
Subject: Purchase Confirmation & Receipt
Date: Friday, August 30, 2019 4:22:14 PM

 
Your Purchase Confirmation & Receipt

Thank you for purchasing tickets for the 2019 Campaign Kickoff Breakfast in support of United Way.
Your purchase receipt and confirmation information is below. If you made a donation along with your purchase,
you will receive your tax receipt in a separate email.
 

Your Information
MLA Peter Milobar
618B Tranquille Rd.
Kamloops
 

Purchase Information
Confirmation Number - 001 10
Single Ticket x 1 @ $25.00 = $25.00
$25.00







 
 

  
j      

Date: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 11:45:14 AM

Dear Peter,

Thank you for registering to attend the CLEAN PACIFIC 2019 Conference & Exhibition on June 18-20,
2019 at the Hyatt Regency in Vancouver, Canada. This email confirms your registration, so please print
or save it, as it is a key resource for important dates, times and conference information.

Primary Contact Information
Reference Number: 42283395
Name: Peter Milobar
Title: MLA Kamloops - North Thompson
Company: Legislative Assembly of British Columbia
Address:
618B Tranquille Road

Kamloops, BC V2B 3H6
Canada
Phone: 250 554 5413
E-mail: peter.milobar.mla@leg.bc.ca

If you need to edit your contact information, please click here -
https:/

Payment Information
FULL CONFERENCE - GOVERNMENT PASS 
Subtotal: $549.00
Total w/ tax: $549.00

Please note: A valid passport is required and on occasion a travel visa. If coming from the United
States, this sample letter of invitation will help to expedite your way into the country. Double check
custom requirements of Canadian Border Services Agency, restrictions listed here.

 

 
Reserve your hotel room now!

********** HOST HOTEL INFORMATION *********

The CLEAN PACIFIC team has arranged a room block at the Hyatt Regency Vancouver, located on 655
Burrard St, Vancouver, BC V6C 2R7, Canada. The Hyatt is our host hotel and event location for CLEAN
PACIFIC 2019. The location has a beautiful luxe spa, a pool overlooking downtown Vancouver, 2
restaurants and a bar with floor to ceiling views of the downtown area.

Room Rates:

Standard Room: $349 CAD

Please click here to book your room or call 1-800-233-1234.







Invoice
Date

2019-09-11

Invoice #

1597

Invoice To

Peter Milobar, MLA
Kamloops – North Thompson
618B Tranquille Road
Kamloops, BC V2B 3H6

Yellowhead Community Services
Dutch Lake Community Centre
209 Dutch Lake Road
Clearwater, BC, V0E 1N2
Ph: 250-674-3530 Fax: 250-674-3540

Phone #

250-674-3530

Fax #

250-674-3540

E-mail

dlcc@yellowheadcs.ca

Web Site

yellowheadcs.ca

Invoice Total

Balance Due

Subtotal

Sales Tax Total

Credits Applied

Customer Total Balance

DescriptionQty Rate AmountItem

Multi Purpose Room - half day: September 11, 2019 Meet
and Greet

1 60.00 60.00Room MP -half day

Catering1 61.50 61.50Admin Support

Please make cheques payable to Yellowhead Community Services

$121.50

$121.50

$121.50

$0.00

$0.00

$121.50





























OFFICE    MAILING ADDRESS  TELEPHONE  E-MAIL 

#6 – 510 Lorne Street  Box 57   250 372-5000  info@kamloopssymphony.com 

Kamloops, BC   Kamloops, BC     WEB   

    V2C 5K3      www.kamloopssymphony.com 

 

 

INVOICE 

Kamloops Symphony 
PO Box 57 
Kamloops, BC V2C 5K3 
250-372-5000 
info@kamloopssymphony.com 

 Date: August 7, 2019 

INVOICE # 192002 

TO  

Peter Milobar, MLA 

618B Tranquille Road 

Kamloops BC  V2B 3H6 

  

Payment Terms Due on receipt 

Kamloops Symphony Programme Advertisement 2019-2020 Season 

Quantity Description Unit Price Line Total 

1 Half Page -shared with Todd Stone $332.50 $332.50 

0 Set Up Fee $30 $0 

    

  Subtotal $332.50 

  GST $16.63 

  Total $349.13 

 
G.S.T.  

Make all checks payable to Kamloops Symphony 

Thank you for your business!  



Kamloops Brain Injury Association INVOICE

408 Victoria Street DATE: August 27th, 2019
Kamloops, B.C., V2C 2H5 INVOICE # 127
250-372-1799 EVENT: Gur Singh Memorial 

Golf Tournament

Bill To:
Peter Milobar, MLA
618B Tranquille Rd. Kamloops, BC  V2B 3H6
Contact:  | 250 554 5413 | @leg.bc.ca
250 554 5413 | peter.milobar.mla@leg.bc.ca

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Advertising - on-course $500

2x2 Course Signage

Name Listing on Golf Program

Weblink on KBIA website

TOTAL 500.00$     

Invoice due September 6th, 2019
Make all checks payable to Kamloops Brain Injury Association

If you have any questions concerning this invoice please contact events@kbia.ca

THANK YOU FOR YOUR SUPPORT! 



Black Press Group Ltd.
212  15288 54A Ave.
Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4

INVOICE / STATEMENT
BILLING PERIOD ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME

08/01/19 - 08/31/19 PETER MILOBAR MLA KAMLOOPS

    INVOICE # TERMS OF PAYMENT PAGE #

33750538 Net 30 days 1 of 1
ACCOUNT NUMBER BILLING DATE ADVERTISER/CLIENT #

08/31/19

View your account information and display ad tearsheets at:
        http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login
Account inquiries: 1 866 850 4463 or ar@blackpress.ca

GST REGISTRATION No. 

ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS

 

PETER MILOBAR MLA-KAMLOOPS-
NORTH THOMPSON
618B TRANQUILLE ROAD
KAMLOOPS BC�
V2B 3H6

DATE INVOICE # DESCRIPTION - OTHER COMMENTS/CHARGES

SAU SIZE

BILLED UNITS

TIMES RUN

RATE NET AMOUNT

07/31 BALANCE FORWARD 0.00

BL

PUBLICATION: N. THOMPSON STAR JOURNAL(BARRI - N
AD CLASS: Display Advertising

08/22 33750538 Peter Milobar 5.1x2.3 1 375.00

PAGE: Y 4 FallFair 12.14i

3 color 0.00

ePaper 5.25

Ad Class Totals:        $380.25 12.140 inch

Publication Totals:     $380.25
08/31 BC GST 19.01

      CURRENT NET AMOUNT DUE 30 DAYS 60 DAYS  OVER 90 DAYS UNAPPLIED AMOUNT TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

399.26 399.26
                             

                      

       

 

                  
                   
                  

             

   
         

    

    
   

      
     

       

     

       





Form created Apr 2015

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 73 (Kamloops-Thompson)
1383 9th Avenue

Kamloops, BC, Canada V2C 3X7
Phone: (250)374-0679 www.sd73.bc.ca

GST Registration No.  

INVOICE

Invoice Number:

Date:

Customer Number:
To:

Please quote invoice number when paying.

Description Amount

Total Invoice

Terms: Due upon receipt

                                                                               INV0001203

                                                                               11-Sep-2019

        PETER MILOBAR                                                          
        618B TRANQUILLE RD
        KAMLOOPS, BC
        V2B3H6

     TEE BOX ADVERTISING IN SUPPORT OF ABORIGINAL POST-SECONDARY
     SCHOLARSHIPS

     TEE BOX ADVERTISING                                                          100.00

                                                                                  100.00


































